West Virginia

Purchasing Division

The following documentation is an electronically-
submitted vendor response to an advertised
solicitation from the West Virginia Purchasing
Bulletin within the Vendor Self-Service portal at
wWVOASIS.gov. As part of the State of West Virginia’s
procurement process, and to maintain the
transparency of the bid-opening process, this
documentation submitted online is publicly posted
by the West Virginia Purchasing Division at
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor responses
to this solicitation submitted to the Purchasing
Division in hard copy format.
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,w{’(i?’i:’??% Department of Administration State of West Virginia

Purchasing Division P
2019 Washington Street East Solicitation Response
Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Proc Folder:

Solicitation Description:

909507
Addendum No.2 Railroad Weathered Steel Super Structure Unit

Proc Type: Central Purchase Order
Solicitation Closes Solicitation Response Version
2021-08-12 13:30 SR 0804 ESR08122100000000952 1

VENDOR
VS0000022665

Heartland Fabrication

Solicitation Number:

Total Bid:

Comments:

CRFQ 0804 RMA2200000001

594400 Response Date: 2021-08-12

Response Time:

11:52:15

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER

Toby L Welch
(304) 558-8802

toby.l.welch@wv.gov

Vendor
Signature X

FEIN#

DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

Date Printed:  Aug 12, 2021

Page: 1

FORM ID: WV-PRC-SR-001 2020/05




Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
1 Railroad Weathered Steel Super Structure 1.00000 LS 594400.000000 594400.00
UNIT
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
95121601

Commodity Line Comments: Final steel material cost determination shall be confirmed at the time of order. Our price shall be subject to
escalation or de-escalation if major fluctuations would occur in the steel market. We encourage the award

Extended Description:

Railroad Weathered Steel Superstructure Unit for Trout Run Bridge:

Bid must meet or exceed the requirements listed on Exhibit B and must include all shipping costs. Enter a Lump Sum amount for all materials and
related costs.

Date Printed:  Aug 12, 2021 Page: 2 FORM ID: WV-PRC-SR-001 2020/05




Deparitment of Administration State of West Virginia

Purchasing Divislon
2019 Washington Strest East Centralized Request for Quote

j | Post Office Box 50130 Building Supply
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Proc Folder: 909507
Doc Description: Addendum No.2 Railroad Weathered Steel Super Structure Unit

Reason for Modification:

Addendum No. 2 issued to
publish vendors questions with
Agency's response.

Principal Contact : BILL KAESER BILL. KAESER@HL-COMPANIES.COM

Vendor Contact Phone: 724 785 2575 Extension:

Proc Type: Central Purchase Order
Date Issued Solicitation Closes Solicitation No Version
2021-08-06 2021-08-12 13:30 CRFQ 0804 RMA2200000001 3
BID RECEIVING LOCATION '
BID CLERK
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURCHASING DIVISION
2019 WASHINGTON STE
CHARLESTON WV 25305
us
VENDOR 3
Vendor Customer Code: VS0000022665
Vendor Name : HEARTLAND FABRICATION
Address : 1800 PAUL THOMAS BLVD
Street :
City: BROWNSVILLE
State: PA Country : USA Zip: 15417

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Toby L Welch

(304) 558-8802

toby.l.welch@wv.gov

DATE AUGUST 12,2021

Vendor ;
Signature X[/ Y c0e— FEINg 20-3489503
&’ T

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

Date Printed:  Aug 6, 2021 Page: 1

FORM (D: WV-PRC-CRFQ-002 2020/05




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Addendum #2 issued for the following reasons:

1. To provide and publish a copy of the submitted vendor's questions with the Agency's response as attached.

no other changes

INVOICE TO ISHIP TO
STATE RAIL AUTHORITY STATE RAIL AUTHORITY
120 WATER PLANT DR (DBA) SOUTH BRANCH

VALLEY RAILROAD
120 WATER PLANT DR

MOOREFIELD wv MOOREFIELD wv

us Us

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price
1 Railroad Weathered Steel Super Structure UNIT 1.00000 LS

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

95121601

Extended Description:
Railroad Weathered Steel Superstructure Unit for Trout Run Bridge:

Bid must meet or exceed the requirements listed on Exhibit B and must include all shipping costs. Enter a Lump Sum amount for all
materials and related costs.

|SCHEDULE OF EVENTS
Line Event Event Date
1 Technical Questions are due by 4:00 p.m. 2021-07-29
Date Printed: ~ Aug 6, 2021 Page: 2 FORM ID: WV-PRC-CRFQ-002 2020/05



SOLICITATION NUMBER : RMA2200000001
Addendum Number: 2

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ | Modify bid opening date and time
[ ]| Modify specifications of product or service being sought

[/ ] Attachment of vendor questions and responses

[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error
[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:
Addendum No. 2 is issued for the following reasons:

1) To provide and publish a copy of submitted questions with the Agency's response to the vendor
community.

no other changes

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: RMA2200000001

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ X Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[*X] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ 1 Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I'understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

HEARTLAND FABRICATION

Yo

AUGUST 12,2021

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



CRFQ RMA2200000001
Vendor Questions

Q.1 Is there a published budget available for this project?

A.1 The State can not release budget information for solicitations.
Vendors are encouraged to bid fair market prcing for the
projects.

Q.2 Will a remote access link be provided to the public bid opening
such as go to meeting or zoom?

A.2 Bid openings re-opened to the public on June 22, 2021. These
openings will no longer be streamed from WebEx. All bid
responses received, including paper and electronic, are posted on
the Purchasing Division's website within one business day.

Those bids can be viewed online at
http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/Bids/default.html.

Q.3 Can the delivery be made by railroad?
A.3 NO

Q.4 What is the anticipated award date?

A.4 The project will be awarded as soon as Purchasing and the
successful vendor can complete all required award
documentation.



CRFQ RMA2200000001
Vendor Questions

Q.5 Is there a project schedule/completion date?

A.5 The superstructure unit needs to be onsite as soon as possible.
With the understanding that availability is based on fabrication
and delivery constraints.

Q.6 Please confirm that material is not required to be final blast
cleaned, if blast cleaning required — provide the required blast
profile.

A.6 Upon completion of all fabrication operations in the shop, and
before shipment to the project site, all weathering steel bridge
components shall be blast cleaned to a near white surface condition
according to SSPC-SP 10. Prior to the start of any blast cleaning, all oil,
grease, cutting fluids, or other foreign matter shall be removed from
the surfaces of the steel by solvent cleaning according to SSPC-SP 1.
Paint the ends of the girders and all other structural components for a
distance of 4 feet from the ends of the girders. The color shall be
20062 in accordance with Federal Standard 595.

Q.7 Will a plan holders list be made available?
A.7 NO



CRFQ RMA2200000001
Vendor Questions

Q.8 This project is a supply and deliver only. Please confirm that the
contractor is required to hold any WV licenses.

A.8 As per section 7 of the General Terms and conditions, there are no
required WV Licenses; however prior to contract award, the
apparent sucessful bidder must be properly registered with the
West Virginia Purchasing Division and must have paid the $125
fee, if applicable. Registration must also be completed with the
WV secretary of State. It is a 2-part registration process.

Q.9 When would the Superstructure required to be onsite? Specific
date.

A.9 See A5

Q.10 Are there clearer set of drawings available?

A.10 There are no clearer set of plans.



Heartland Fabrication, LLC ‘|

Tele: 724-785-2575 Fax: 724-785-2577 ifeardand:Fabrication

RE: WYV DoT Trout Run Bridge
SR-0804-ESR08122100000000950
CRFQ 0804 RMA2200000001

To Whom It May Concern,
It is my pleasure to present our proposal for the fabrication of the above referenced project.

QUOTE TOTALS:
Fabrication: $ 594,400.00

1.0 FABRICATION INCLUSIONS:

1.1 Procuring and Fabrication of 109 tons of steel per design drawings provided

1.1.1  All girders listed on sheet 8
1.1.2 All diaphragms listed on sheet 8
1.1.3 Deck plates shown on sheet 13
1.1.4  Curb plate shown on sheet 13
1.1.5 Grating shown on sheet 13
1.1.6  Railing shown on sheet 15
1.1.7  Sole plates per sheet 14

1.2 All anchor bolts for girders

1.3 All hardware, bolts, nuts, & washers, to erect structure provided

1.4  Detailing of shop drawings per design drawings
1.5 Delivery of steel to job site

2.0 FABRICATION EXCLUSIONS:

2.1 Installation/Erection

3.0 CONTRACT EXCLUSIONS:

3.1 Bid, Payment and Performance bonds
3.2 Allapplicable state, local, and federal sales taxes
3.3  Prevailing wage scale

3.4 Field Measurements/Surveys

4.0 PAYMENT TERMS:

1800 PAUL THOVMIAS BOULEVARD
BROWNSVILLE, PA 15417

DESIGNERS AND BUILDERS OF QUALITY STEEL FABRICATIONS & MARINE EQUIPMENT
www.hi-fabrication.com

Page 1 of 3 8/12/2021



Heartland Fabrication, LLC
Tele: 724-785-2575 Fax: 724’-785-2577 ‘l

Heartland Fabrication
4.1 Payment terms shall be per our mutually agreed upon scheduled values, as outlined in

subcontract agreement.

5.0 SCHEDULE:
5.1 Final project delivery is to be determined in partnership with you and your company.

Final steel material cost determination shall be confirmed at the time of order. Our price shall be subject to
escalation or de-escalation if major fluctuations would occur in the steel market. We encourage the award decision
and NTP be made quickly to lock in the pricing structure and production schedule delivery dates.

Our cost proposal is valid through August 27th, 2021.

Thank you for this opportunity to put a price together for this project. Heartland Fabrication looks forward to doing
business with you and your company.

Thank You,

W
Brian Sasselli, P.E.

VP of Engineering
Heartland Fabrication

1800 PAUL THOVMIAS BOULEVARD
BROWNSVILLE, PA 15417

DESIGNERS AND BUILDERS OF QUALITY STEEL FABRICATIONS & MARINE EQUIPMENT
www.hi-fabrication.com

Page 2 of 3 8/12/2021



Heartland Fabrication, LLC A|

Tele: 724-785-2575 Fax: 724-785-2577 Eeartiand Fabrication

PRESIDENT

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION
CERTIFICATION PROGRAMS

PROUDLY RECOGNIZE THAT

Heartland Fabrication

MAINTAINS OPERATIONS LOCATED AT

1800 Paul Thomas Blvd, Brownsville, PA 15417

THAT SUCCESSFULLY MEET THE QUALITY CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS FOR

Metal Component Manufacturer
Bridge Fabricator - Intermediate (Major)
Hydraulic Metal Structure Fabricator

Building Fabricator

Sophisticated Paint Endorsement P1 - Enclosed
Fracture Critical Endorsement

CERTIFICATION NUMBER ISSUED VALID THROUGH
C-00017302 August 14, 2020 November 30, 2021

1800 PAUL THOMAS BOULEVARD
BROWNSVILLE, PA 15417

DESIGNERS AND BUILDERS OF QUALITY STEEL FABRICATIONS & MARINE EQUIPMENT
www.hl-fabrication.com

Page 3 of 3 8/12/2021
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